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Prep Three


The present continuous tense 

    زمن المضارع المستمر
Am \ is \ are +   الفعل   + ing

يستخدم المضارع المستمر مع الكلمات التالية 

-Now الان 
- Look! انظر 
- Listen! اسمع  

- At the moment في هذه اللحظة - at present في الحاضر - Tonight هذه الليلة 
- Look! The boy is running after cars.

- Listen! They are singing a beautiful song.

يستخدم للتعبير عن الاحداث المخطط لها للحدوث في المستقبل 
- We are traveling to Cairo next Friday.

- I'm joining the university next year.

للسؤال عن الشيء الذي يفعله الشخص ألان نستخدم

What are you doing?        ماذا تفعل؟
للإجابة على هذا السؤال نستخدم المضارع المستمر 

1- What are you doing?                 - I'm watching T V.

2-What is Dina doing?                   - She is washing clothes.      

النفي:   عند نفي المضارع المستمر نضع   ( not  بعد ( am \ is \are   و قبل الفعل

- I'm doing my homework.        – I'm not doing my homework.

الاستفهام:-
Is \ Are \ + الفاعل           + الفعل   + ing +  باقي الجملة  ?

         و الإجابة تكون ب نعم Yes,    أو لا No,
Yes, + الفاعل  + is \ are.    – No, الفاعل + isn't \ aren't.

- Is Nabil reading a book?       - Yes, he is.       – No, he isn't.

  ثانيا السؤال بأداة الاستفهام :-
   (What-Where-When-Why) + is\ are + الفعل + ing?

  - What is Ahmed doing?        - He is reading.
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The present simple tense 

      زمن المضارع البسيط
   يستخدم المضارع البسيط للتعبير عن الحقائق الثابتة التي لا تتغير

1- يضاف للفعل  s \ es  إذا كان الفاعل مفرد أو احد ضمائر المفردHe She \It 
المفرد   \ He \She \It + الفعل   +  ( s\ es )

-  Sara likes fish.                       – She likes fish.

   النفي :

المصدر + Doesn't   + الفاعل

- Samir walks to school.           – Samir doesn't walk to school.

الاستفهام :-   أ- السؤال بمعنى هل

Does + الفاعل   + المصدر    ------------?

  ونجيب عليه ب 

- Yes, (he – she – it ) does نعم     - No, (he – she – it ) doesn't. لا
- Does Hany like music?   - Yes, he does.      – No, he doesn't.

ب- السؤال بأداة الاستفهام  : نضع الأداة ثم does   ثم الفاعل ثم الفعل  
( What – Where- When ) does + الفاعل   +    المصدر  ?

   و عند الإجابة نحذف أداة الاستفهام و does   و نضع s \ es   للفعل 

- What does Samir eat ?        - He eats fish.

2- إذا كان الفاعل جمع   ( They – We – You )  نستخدم الفعل في المصدر أو بدون إضافات

الجمع   ( They – We –I- You ) + الفعل في المصدر أو بدون إضافات
  - The boys live in Aswan.                  – They live in Aswan.

  النفي : عند نفي جملة في المضارع البسيط الفاعل جمع والفعل في المصدر نستخدم  don't  قبل الفعل

- They live in Sohag.                         – They don't live in Sohag.
    السؤال :    أ- السؤال بمعنى هل يبدأ ب  do  ثم الفاعل ثم الفعل

Do +  الفاعل  + الفعل  ?

Yes, they\we \ you do.   نعم   - No, they \ we \ you don't. لا
-Do the boys live in Sohag?     Yes, they do.     No, they don't.

تتحول  you    في السؤال إلى  I    في الإجابة

 -Do you visit the zoo?       Yes, I do.               No, I don't.

هناك بعض الكلمات التي تستخدم مع المضارع البسيط

- sometimes   أحيانا - often غالبا - usually عادة- alwaysدائما - every (day – week) كل- never ابداً

Ahmed sometimes gets up early.

ملاحظة 
من المعروف ان never  تعبر عن النفي لذلك اذا استخدمناها في جملة الفاعل فيها مفرد لا نحذف s/es 
من الفعل و لاحظ الفرق التالي 

- Ali doesn't get up early.

(never)

    - Ali never gets up early.
تستخدم  always  بدلاً من every time  لتعطي نفس المعنى 

- The girl washes the dishes every time.
( always ) 
- The girl always washes the dishes.


The past simple tense:-الماضي البسيط
*يتكون الماضي البسيط من :ـ


ـ1ـ الفعل المنتظم بإضافة “d “  أو "ed "  للمصدر أو التصريف الأول للفعل
         - Play      played          - wash           washed

 ـ2ـالتصريف الثاني للفعل الغير منتظم أو الشاذ مثل                  

        - Go            went              - buy         bought          

*يستخدم الماضي البسيط عندما نتحدث عن الإحداث التي حدثت في الماضي و انتهت و مع كلمات تدل علي  الماضي مثل
Yesterday 
last 
ago 
once
 
in the past

- Lat year we bought a new car.


- In the past people traveled on camels. 

النفي :-   
 عند نفي الماضي البسيط نستخدم   didn't  قبل الفعل  و العودة بالفعل المصدر او التصريف الأول  أو حذف  d – ed  من الفعل المنتظم

-  Last week he watched this film.  
   – Last week he didn't watch this film.

الاستفهام   :- أولا السؤال بمعنى هل يبدأ ب Did  ثم الفاعل ثم الفعل

Did +  الفاعل  +  الفعل في المصدر  + باقي الجملة  ?

      نجيب عليه ب نعم  Yes  أو لا  No 
Yes, الفاعل  + did .                         No,  الفاعل  + didn't .

- Did you watch TV yesterday?     - Yes, I did .               – No, I didn't.

اذا اردنا اجابة كاملة نستخدم الجملة املة بعد Yes  او  No  

- Did you help you mother last night?

Yes, I helped my mother last night.






No, I didn't help my mother last night.

اذا كانت في الجملة was   \ were   نستخدمها هي في السؤال كفعل مساعد قبل الفاعل 

Was Ali in prep two last year?


- Yes, he was.

- No, he wasn't.

Were the boys at the cinema last Friday?
- Yes, they were.  
- No, they weren't.

 ثانيا السؤال بأداة استفهام 

( What – Where- When- Why – Who) + did + الفاعل   +  الفعل في المصدر   ?
- What did you eat last night?                  - I had rice and bread.

نلاحظ أننا في الإجابة نحذف  did و الأداة و نضع الفعل في الماضي البسيط

 - Where did you go?                                        - I went to the zoo.


The past continuous tense زمن الماضي المستمر
يستخدم الماضي المستمر في التعبير عن الأحداث التي كانت مستمرة في وقت معين في الماضي 

  يتكون الماضي المستمر من 

Was \ were + الفعل   + ing

   تستخدم  was   مع المفرد و were  مع الجمع 


        - ( I – He – She – It ) was + الفعل  + ing .  - ( They – We – You ) were + الفعل  + ing.

- At seven in the morning I was sleeping.
– They were revising for a test in the evening last Monday.

  يستخدم الماضي المستمر عندما تحدث عن فعل كان مستمر في الماضي و قطعه فعل آخر في الماضي البسيط و في هذه الحالة نضع when   بمعنى عندما قبل الماضي البسيط 
- When Ahmed arrived, I was reading a letter.

   النفي : - عند نفي الماضي المستمر نضع   not  بعد  was \ were  

Was not\were not + الفعل  + ing

- Ahmed was not wearing a jacket yesterday morning.  
- The boys were not sleeping at ten last night.

   السؤال :   أ- السؤال بمعنى     هل   يبدأ ب was \ were   ثم الفاعل ثم الفعل 

  Was \ were + الفاعل  +   الفعل  + ing ?

          نجيب عليه ب 

             - Yes, الفاعل   was \ were .     نعم                    - No, الفاعل   wasn't \ weren't.

  - Was Samir wearing a shirt?       - Yes, he was.                 – No, he wasn't.

  ب-  للسؤال بأداة استفهام نبدأ بأداة الاستفهام ثم  was \ were   ثم الفاعل ثم الفعل
(What – Where – When -------) was \ were +  الفعل  + ing ?

  - What was Ali wearing ?                        - He was wearing a jumper. 

   - What were they doing?

        - They were playing football.

يستخدم الماضي المستمر عندما تحدث عن فعل كان مستمر في الماضي و قطعه فعل آخر في الماضي البسيط و في هذه الحالة نستخدم  
When عندما           while بينما
      تستخدم هاتين الكلمتين في الربط بين جملتين أحداهما في الماضي البسيط و الأخرى في الماضي المستمر 
When + ماضي بسيط   +  ماضي مستمر    \- ماضي مستمر   + when +    ماضي بسيط
- When the telephone rang, I was reading a book.

- I was reading a book when the telephone rang.

While + ماضي مستمر   + ماضي بسيط    \

- ماضي بسيط   + while +  ماضي مستمر
(As \Just as)






(As\ Just as)

- While I was reading a book, the telephone rang.

- The telephone rang while I was reading a book.

The present perfect tense
زمن  المضارع التام

المضارع التام زمن يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث أو فعل تم في الماضي و له أثرأونتيجة في الحاضر  

التكوين :-   المضارع التام يتكون كالتالي :-
have \has + التصريف الثالث للفعل
- تستخدم ( has ) مع الفاعل المفرد أو ضمائر الفاعل المفرد (he- she – it ) .

     -Zienab has washed the dishes.  
 -  Nabil has finished his homework.      

He – She- It (المفرد) +has + التصريف الثالث للفعل
- تستخدم  have)) مع الفاعل الجمع أو ضمائر الفاعل الجمع ( they –we-you  I-).  

     -I have done my homework.                     – We have studied our lessons.

I – They – We – You   (الجمع) + have +التصريف الثالث للفعل
نلاحظ  أن    I تعامل معاملة الجمع 
* ا لنفي :- 

has not (hasn’t ) & have not ( haven’t) + التصريف الثالث للفعل .

- I haven’t done my homework.

He hasn’t cleaned the room.

الاستفهام :-

   أ – السؤال بمعنى( هل( يبدأ السؤال بمعنى هل بالفعل المساعد وهو has للمفرد وhave   للجمع ثم نضع ضمير الفاعل المناسب للفاعل الموجود في الجملة ثم التصريف الثالث للفعل

Have & Has +   الفاعل   +  التصريف الثالث للفعل          -------?

- للرد على هذا السؤال نستخدم 
 - نعم                             .has –+ have  الفاعل Yes,
No,الفاعل   + hasn’t –haven’t .                      – لا

   - Has Samer washed the car ?  
- Yes, he has .            – No, he hasn’t . 

                     ب- السؤال بأداة الاستفهام 

	   
أداة الاستفهام  + has – have+الفاعل  + التصريف الثالث للفعل   ------?


   - What have you eaten for lunch?     -I have eaten cheese and bread for lunch.
الكلمات الدالة على المضارع التام

- Just توا  - already  بالفعل - never أبدا  - yet حتى ألان   - since   منذ 
 - for  لمدة – ever   أبدا   - recently حديثاً \ مؤخراً   = lately 

- (yet)   حتى الآن       تستخدم في السؤال و النفي و توضع في نهاية الكلام                                                                                      
-    You haven’t eaten your breakfast yet .

Have you eaten your breakfast yet?

- ( ever)  أبدا     في السؤال                                                                                                                                    

 -   Have you ever seen the pyramids ? 

 - (since ) منذ                                                                                                            - يوضع بعدها تاريخ أو بداية الحدث  
-since ( yesterday – last " week, month " – ten o'clock – the morning – 1999 
-   He has been at school since September .

They have lived in Cairo since 1992.

- She has worked hard since Monday.

 - (for)  لمدة                                                                             - يوضع بعدها المدة الزمنية  التي مرت منذ انتهاء الفعل    

- For ( ten hours – a week – a long time – ages )

     -   They have played football for  three hours .


الفرق بين المضارع التام و الماضي البسيط
    في الماضي البسيط نحدد المعد الذي حدث فيه الفعل 

They went to the farm yesterday.
He milked the cow an hour a go.

  أما في المضارع التام فإننا لا نحدد الموعد الذي حدث فيه الفعل
They have grown wheat.

She has collected the eggs.

 -( Last الماضي  \ السابق   \ آخر مرة   (       

  تستخدم هذه الكلمة مع الماضي البسيط 

- Soha last went to the farm last Monday.

- They bought a farm last Friday.

  يمكن أن نعبر عن ذلك باستخدام  the last time آخر مرة

 The last time Soha went to the farm was last Monday.

   يمكن أن نعبر عن ذلك باستخدام المضارع التام مع (since  ) و يكون المضارع التام منفي قبلها و بعدها ماضي بسيط
مضارع تام منفي   +  since   ماضي بسيط
Soha hasn’t eaten meat since she was ten.

I haven’t seen Ali since he finished school.

      1- I last saw him when he was a child.              


 ( since)

           -----------------------------------------------------------------------------.

      2- They last washed the car when they were in Cairo.      
 (since)

          ------------------------------------------------------------------------------.

   يمكن ان نضع for  بدلا من ago  في الماضي البسيط و لكن نحول الجملة إلى مضارع تام 

        - The last time she met a farmer was a week a go.            

(for)

           
She hasn’t met a farmer for a week.

بمكن استخدام    a short timeبدلا من just   و نحول الجملة الي الماضي البسيط و العكس

- She has just cooked our lunch.
( ago )

- She cooked our food a short time ago.


The present perfect continuous tense

زمن المضارع التام المستمر

يستخدم للتعبير عن الفعل الذي حدث في الماضي و مازال اثره موجود في الحاضركذلك مع الفعل الذي بدأ في الماضي و يمكن ان يستمر في الحاضرو كذلك احتمال استمراره في المستقبل

Formation التكوين
الفاعل   + have \ has + been + (v + ing)

Hesham has been answering e-mails in his office this morning.

I have been writing letters all this morning.

و غالباً ما يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر مع الافعال التي تدل على الاستمرار او التي تستغرق وقتاً في حدوثها مثل 

Live 

rain

wait

study

run

run

ask

Sleep

work

stand

sit

stay

read

answer

Teach
write

lie
play

do

collect

 

الكلمات الدالة عليه

Since منذ   for لمدة   this morning هذا الصباح   all day طوال اليوم
يستخدم بعد since  تاريخ او بداية الحدث و بعد for  مدة زمنية 

She has been working since morning.

- Nawal has been testing blood for six hours.

يستخدم بعد since    جملة في الماضي البسيط 

He has been studying since he got up.

يمكن استخدام  since  بدلاً من for  او العكس مع اتمام التغيرات الازمة

Amin has been living in Cairo since 2000.
- Amin has been living in Cairo for 7 years.

الاستفهام 
للسؤال عن الفعل في المضارع التام المستمر نستخدم

What have you been doing?

What have you been doing?

- I have been watering the flowers.

What has Nabil been doing?

- He has been studying.

للسؤال عن المدة الزمنية التي يستغرقها الفعل نستخدم 

How long ?كم المدة؟
الاجابة تكون باستخدام since   او  for  

How long have you been reading?

- I have been reading for two hours.

How long has Nada been cooking?
- She has been cooking since morning

السؤال بمعنى هل 
Have \ Has + الفاعل    + been + (v + ing) ---?

Have you been painting the wall?

Yes, I have.

No, I haven't.

Has Kareem been writing a letter?
Yes, he has.

No, he hasn't.

النفي 
الفاعل   + haven't \ hasn't been + (v + ing).

Nabila has been sweeping the floor for 2 hours.

Nabila hasn't been sweeping the floor for 2 hours.

يمكن استخدام المضارع التام المستمر لتكوين استنتاجات من دلائل معينة

You look tired. I think you have been working all day.

Ali thinks that his friends have been playing football at the park.


Conjunctions الروابط
الروايط تستخدم في ربط الجمل او التعبيرات المختلفة 
الروابط التالية تعبر عن التناقض او الاضافة 

Although  
despite
however
on the other hand 
also
in addition

Although بالرغم من   +  فاعل   + فعل  

He didn't win the medal although he trained well.

Although he studied hard, he didn't pass the exam.

Despite بالرغم من  +  اسم  \ ( v + ing ) 

They were late for school despite taking a taxi.

Despite their strength, they couldn't lift the box.

However لكن \ و مع ذلك  + فاعل)  + فعل  )

He got up early however, he missed the bus.


They were tired however, they went to school.

On the other hand من ناحية اخرى  

تستخدم لتحويل مجال الحوار الى الجانب الاخر أو الرأي الاخر  

· Egyptians have been building new roads. 
· On the other hand, traffic in cities is still slaw as the number of cars has been growing.

In addition بالاضافة الى  +  فاعل   + فعل  
 - My uncle gets a very high salary. In addition his wife comes from a rich family.
توضع في بداية الجملة التي نريد ان نضيفها 

Also ايضا  

تستخدم للاضافة و تاتي في بداية الجمل او بعد فعل ( have \ be )  او قبل اي فعل أخر و يمكن ان توضع ايضا ان توضع في نهاية الجملة 

Ahmed speaks English well. He also speaks little French.

Ali is also good at science.


Also, Salma is good at science.

I had also my lunch.



Hala is very clever. Tamer is very clever, also.

Taking about past habits

التحدث عن العادات القديمة التي لم نعد نفعلها    

نستخدم التعبير التالي 

Used to + مصدر
When I was young I used to hide my father's socks.

They used to walk to school when they were primary pupils. 

السؤال عنها باستخدام 

الاداة   + did + الفاعل  + use to  + مصدر
What did you use to do when you were seven?
I used to get up late.

Where did that man use to live in the past?   - He used to live in a small house in the country.

السؤال بمعنى هل 
Did + الفاعل    + use to +مصدر الفعل  ?

و الاجابة تكون ب Yes  او No 
Did the man use to live in the country in the past?
Yes, he did.
No, he didn't.

يمكن ان نجيب اجابة كاملة باستخدام used to  

Did you use to eat too much food when you were young?


Yes, I used to eat too much food when I was young.


No, I didn't use to eat too much food when I was young.

في النفي نستخدم  

Didn't use to + المصدر 
 My uncle didn't use to travel a lot when he was 30.

We didn't use to get up early in the past.

The future simple tense   المستقبل البسيط
Will + مصدر  

I will watch TV.
- They will go to school next Saturday. 

* النفي 

Will not \ won't + مصدر 
She won't eat lunch at home.

- We will not go to bed early.

*الاستفهام:-            السؤال بمعنى هل 

Will + الفاعل   + مصدر ------?

الاجابة تكون ب Yes     او   No  

Will you get up early tomorrow?
Yes, I will.

No, I won't.

Will the girls go to the party?
Yes, I will.

No, I won't.


السؤال بأداة الاستفهام 

الاداة  + will + الفاعل   + المصدر  -----?

Where will the car stop for fuel?

-It will stop at the petrol station for fuel.

What will you do if you have a lot of money?
- I will buy a new car.

الاستخدام :-
           يستخدم المستقبل البسيط في الحالات التالية 
* Offers يستخدم عند العرض                                                                                                          
 

      - Someone is knocking the door. I will open it.

* Threat التهديد                                                                                 
 - You must do your homework or the teacher will punish you.

* Quick decisions القرارات السريعة                                        
      - The weather is very cold. I will close the window.

* Prediction التنبؤ                                                                    
     - I think that boy will be a pilot in the future.

* Requests الطلب                                                                      
     - Will you post the letter for me, please?

* Promise الوعد                                                                        
     - If you get high marks, I will get you a present.

* Facts I the futureالحقائق المسقبلية                                             
- Next month my sister will be 13 years old.

يستخدم المستقبل البسيط مع الكلمات التالية
Next القدم  
tomorrow غداً
in the future في المستقبل
Tomorrow I will visit the zoo.
- 
In the future I will buy a car.

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
* The future with (going to)

(am – is – are) going to + مصدر  

تستخدم هذه الطريقة عندما نكون مخططين للفعل او ننوي القيام من قبل

Next Friday we are going on a boat trip.

- Tomorrow I'm going to buy a new car.

تستخدم عند الاشياء التي سوف تحدث في المستقبل و يوجد دليل على انها ستحدث

- The clouds are black! It is going to rain.


- The boy feels very sick. He is going to the hospital.

السؤال عليها سبق شرحه عاليه

المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن المستقبل

نستخدم المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن المستفبل عندما يكون الشيء مخطط له من فبل 

My uncle is flying to London Next Saturday.
- We are taking the final exams in July.


Able to = can يستطيع \ قادر على
تستخدم في التعبير عن المقدرة على عمل شيء في المضارع 
Am\ is\ are able to + مصدر  

The 'boy is able to carry the heavy bag.

- I'm able to speak English.

They are able to play well to win the match.

للتعبير عن القدرة في الماضي البسيط 
Was \ were able to + مصدر  

Yesterday I was able to stay late at night.
- We were able to run to school yesterday.

للتعبير عن القدرة في المستقبل 
Will be able to + المصدر  

Next week we will be able to buy a new car.


The past perfect tense.زمن الماضي التام 
Had + P.P 

They had trained well before they played the match.

* النفي




 Hadn't + P.P 
He hadn't done his homework before he watched TV.

* الاستفهام 
السؤال بمعنى هل 

Had + الفاعل   + P.P …………….?

Had they played well?

Yes, they had. 

No, they hadn't.

السؤال باداة الاستفهام 

الاداة   + had   + الفاعل   + P.P……………?

What had you bought before traveling?
- What had happened when the police arrived?

* الاستخدام 

يستخدم هذا الزمن في التعبير عن الافعال التي حدثت في الماضي قبل افعال اخرى في الماضي ايضاً الفعل الذي حدث اولاً يكون في الماضي التام اما الذي حدث بعد ذلك يكون في الماضي البسيط 

* الكلمات الدالة على الماضي اتام هي 

After بعد  / before قبل \ as soon as بمجرد ان  Until \ till حتى \when عندما \by the time قبل \ في الوقت لاذي
After
/ When / As soon as + ماضي تام     +  ماضي بسيط

Before   /By the time  / When+ ماضي بسيط    + ماضي تام

After \ As soon as \ When   
يأتي بعدها الماضي التام و الجملة الاخرى تكون ماضي بسيط
·  After I had done my homework, I watched TV.

· As soon as my father had returned home, we turned off the TV.

· When the doctor had arrived, the patient died.

يمكن ان توضع  هذه الكلمات في وسط الجملة 

· She did her homework after she had cleaned the room.

Before \ By the time \ When

يأتي بعدها ماضي بسط و الجملة الاخرى ماضي تام 

· Before he watched TV, he had done his homework.

· By the time we turned the TV off my father had returned home.

· When he arrived at the station, the train had left.

ويمكن ان توضع  هذه الكلمات ايضاً في وسط الجملة 
· She had cleaned the room before she did her homework.

يمكن ان نستخدم مع  when  جملتين في الماضي البسيط و لكن يكون الفعلان حدثا في نفس الوقت 

· When he arrived in the station the train left.

هذا يعني انه وصل المحطة في نفس التوقيت الذي تحرك فيه القطار

Till \ until 

يستخدم قبلها ماضي بسيط منفي و بعدها ماضي تام 

She didn't watch TV, until she had done her homework.

The car wasn't sold till he had repaired it.

Then ثم \ بعد ذلك  
نستخدمها عندما نقول ان فعل حدث قبل فعل

I watched the film. Then I swept the floor. =I had watched TV before I swept the floor. ===

I swept the floor after I had watched TV.

* ملحوظة 


يمكن ان نستخدم بعد after   و before   فعلاً مضافاً له  ing 
After + (v + ing) + ماضي بسيط
After watching the film, they left the cinema.

Before + (v + ing) + ماضي تام
 Before reading the book, he had made a cup of tea.

The first conditional 
الحالة الشرطية الاولى 

If + مضارع بسيط   , + will + مصدر
 - If he studies hard, he will get high marks.
 - If she gets up early, she will catch the bus.

يستخدم هذا النوع في التعبير عن احتمال حدوث شيء في المستقبل 

  - If trains well, they will win the match.

اعطاء الوعود 
 - If you get high marks, I will get you a new computer.

التهديد 
 - If you don't do your homework, the teacher will be angry.

يمكن استخدام صيغة الامر بدلاً من  will   في هذا النوع  

  - If you are tired, go to bed.

  - If you see the thief, call the police.

السؤال عها باستخدام 

What will happen if -------------------? ماذا سوف يحدث لو  
  - What will happen if you have a lot of money?     

  -If I have a lot of money I will build a mosque.


The second conditional 

الحالة الشرطية الثانية 
If   + ماضي بسيط)   ), + (would + مصدر)
  - If he studie4d hard, he would get high marks.  
  - If she got up early. She would catch the bus.

 يستخدم النوع الثاني في التعبير عن شيء غيلر محتمل الحدوث في المستقبل 

  - If I had a million pounds, I would build a hospital.

التعبير عن شيء غير حقيقي
  - If I were taller, I would join the basketball team.

السؤال عنها باستخدام 
What would happen if ----------? ماذا كان سيحدث لو ----------؟
  - What would happen if you studied hard?     - If I studied hard, I would succeed.

يمكن استخدام  might   \  could   بدلاً من  would   في جواب الشرط 

  - If he got up early, he might catch the 5 o'clock train. 
 - If you ran faster, you could win the race.


The third conditional 

الحالة الشرطية الثالثة

If + ماضي تام  , +  would \ might have  +  P.P

- If I had a lot of many, I would have bought a new car.

- If he had studied hard, he would have succeeded.

يمكن ان نستخدم  might   بدلاً من  would    في جواب الشرط

 - If the players had played well, the team might have won the match.

يمكن ان توضع  if   في وسط الكلام 

- I would have cleaned the room if I hadn't been ill.

- The police man would have caught the thief if they had run fast.

السؤال عنها نستخدم 

What would have happened if ----------?

- What would have you done if you hade slept early? 
- If I had slept early, I would have got up early.

تستخدم الحالة الثالثة للتعبير عن الافعال التي حدثت في الماضي و لا يمكن تغييرها 

تستخدم للتحدث عن مواقف خيالية في الماضي

 -  If she hadn't passed the exam, she would have been punished.

 -If  you hadn't become an engineer, you wouldn't have got a job.

*  اذا طلب منا استخدام if  في جملة نتبع التالي
اذا كانت احدي الجماتين مضارع بسيط  و الاخرى مستقبل أو الجملتين في المستقبل نستخدم الحالة الاولى مع نفي الاثبات و اثبات النفي

- He goes to bed early, so he gets up early.
(If  )  
-If he doesn't go to bed early, he won't get up early.

اذا كانت الجملتين ف يالمضارع البسيط نستخدم الحالة الثانية

- He is lazy, so he fails the exam.
( If )
        -  If he wasn't lazy, he wouldn't fail the exam.

اذا كانت الجماتين في الماضي البسيط نستخدم الحالةالثالثة 

- He didn't get early because he didn't go to bed early. 
(If)


If he had gone to bed early, he would have got up early.

To لكي + مصدر 
·  We learn English to talk to people in their language.

تستخدم في تحديد السبب او الغرض و الرد على سؤال why   
· Why is Mohsen learning Chinese?

· Mohsen is learning Chinese to help him sell more machines in China.

و عند النفي نستخدم not to  

·  She studies hard not to get bad marks.

To الى + noun اسم  

· I go to the club every Friday.

To ان + مصدر  

· She wants to learn French.

Too +  صفة  + to  +  مصدر  

· The bag is too heavy for him to carry.

Too + صفة   + that + فاعل + can/could + مصدر 

· The bag is too heavy that he can't carry it.

· The tea was too hot that he couldn't drink it.

Although بالرغم من  

تستخدم للتعبير عن التناقض 
· Although Ali was ill, he went to school.

But لكن                  

 تستخدم للتعبير عن التناقض 
· It was cold but they went swimming.

However و مع ذلك  

تستخدم للتعبير عن التناقض 

· He gets up early. However, he arrives school late.

As لان  

تستخدم للتعبير عن السبب 
· As the film wasn't interested, Ahmed went to bed.

During + noun \ v + ing  اثناء  

· I met a lot of friends during my stay in Sohag.

That's why + فاعل   + فعل ----   That's why ------= so ذلك هو السبب في ان / و لذلك                                                      
- Hani wants to be a doctor. That's why he is studying medicine.

Busy +( v +ing ) مشغول بعمل شيء ما    

· Hala is busy learning Italian now.

  Enjoy + ( v + ing ) \ noun يتمتع   
· We enjoyed the trip very much.

Feel like +   اسم   \ ( v + ing ) يريد ان \ يرغب في  

-  I feel like a cup of tea.

'd rather من الافضل  + مصدر  -----+ than + مصدر  ----

· I'd rather go to bed early than stay late at night.

'd prefer toعن …. يفضل  + مصدر  + ----- rather than + مصدر  

· They would prefer to play football rather than watch TV.

Prefer يفضل...على   + "verb + ing " + to + "verb + ing" 

· I prefer reading to swimming.

- she prefers tea to coffee.

Because لان  + فاعل  + فعل  -------  

· They succeeded because they studied hard.

Because of بسبب    + اسم  

· They succeeded because of studying hard.

Without  + (verb + ing ) \ a noun بدون  

· He has worked for hours without stopping

Intend to + مصدر     ينوي  

· The government intends to build new schools in the future.

Hope + فاعل + will + مصدر        يتمني  

· My brother is ill in the hospital. I hope he will get better soon.
Have to \ has to  \ must  المصدر      يجب أو يضطر ان
· You have to revise for the test.

You must get up early to catch the bus.

· The man has to take a taxi because it is raining.

· Yesterday we had to walk to school because we missed the bus
Will have to + مصدر  

تستخدم للمستقبل 
- We will have to move to a new flat next month.

Had to + مصدر  

تستخدم  في الماضي 

- Yesterday we had to take a taxi because we were late outside.

Promise to يعد + مصدر  


-  He promised to work hard for the exam.

Promised not to + مصدر    يعد الا  


- She promised not to come late again.

In addition to + noun \ (v + ing)

· In addition to wide bodies modern planes have large fuel tanks.

· In addition to teaching English, she teaches history
Stop + (v + ing) \ noun يتوقف عن                     

· You should stop smoking.

· He stopped their work because they were tired.

Start = Begin يبدأ    + (v + ing) 

· She started working at seven o'clock.

· I will begin reading tomorrow morning.

Start \ begin to  +  مصدر  

· I started to drive when I was young.

· They began to eat after they had done their work.
Succeed in ينجح في   + ( v + ing \ noun )

· He succeeding in driving the new car.

Manage to + مصدر   يوفق في  

· He managed to drive the new car.

Remember + ( to + مصدر  )  \ ( v + ing ) يتذكر  

· They remembered to do their homework.

· She remembered turning off the light before sleeping.
Mind يعترض   +  v + ing  
- Do you mind giving me your mobile phone?

Apologise to someone for + noun \  v+ ing  يعتذرلشخص عن 
- He apologised to me for breaking my camera.


المبني للمجهول في المضارع البسيط 
	معلوم                            

	                      مجهول

	· He plays football.

· They use computers to learn.

· She cooks food.
	· Football is played.

· Computers are used to learn.

· Food is cooked.


يلاحظ من الأمثلة السابقة أننا في المجهول  تتبعنا الخطوات التالية 
+ المفعول به                    is – are + p.p. التصريف الثالث للفعل
That is too much. But I'm clever enough to study, aren't I?
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